To: Jefferiss, Paul H.uk.bp.com]; Mannion, Kathrinauk.bp.com]
From: Stout, Robert[/ O=EXCHANGELABS/OQU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Sent: Wed 21/08/2019 7:26:45 PM (UTC)

Subject: FW: Confidential (Do Not Forward) -- API Climate Materials

B_Climate Work Group Roster.pdf

20190821140640818.pdf

CWG Overview.pptx

Overlaps some of what | sent before but this also might be of interest, esp. the overview slide pack.
Trying to keep us consistent and coordinated across the multiple trades where we are doing this.

Best,
Bob

From: Stout, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Sparkman, Douglas _@b .com>: Moloney, Genevieve sel.bp.com>; Ellis, Joe
bp.com>; Miller, Thomas E (FVC) bp.com>; Walker, Ryan bp.com>; Cochrane, Phil
bp.com>; Corr Hanserd, Valerie .
bp.com>; Phillippe, Johnlbp.comz Raftery,
bp.com>; Botley, Keith bp.com>

bp.com>; Keller, Heidi
uk.bp.com>; Raburn, Janice

Sorry for the multiple note but afterwards | thought it might also be helpful for many of you to see the

roster of reps on the CWG for each member company.

Cc: Nolan, James

onfidential (Do Not Forward) -- API Climate Materials

Bob

From: Stout, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Sparkman, Douglas < bp.com>; Moloney, Genevieve sel.bp.com>; Stout, Robert
bp.com>; Ellis, Joe bp.com>; Miller, Thomas E (FVC) bp.com>; Walker, Ryan
bp.com>; Cochrane, Phil < bp.com>; Corr Hanserd, Valerie L <-QQM>

bp.com>; Keller, Heidi < bp.com>; Phillippe, John mpj_imx Raftery,
bp.com>; Stout, Robert bp.com>; Botley,

uk.bp.com>; Raburn, Janice

Cc: Nolan, James
Becky
Keith
Subject: Confidential (Do Not Forward) -- API Climate Materials
Importance: High

All:

As we approach AFPM | thought it might be helpful for all of you to have a few key documents outlining
the similar effort underway at API starting at the ExCo level and now through the Climate Work Group
(CWG@G), on which Susan nominated me to serve as BP’s representative.

Attached are:

Redacted - First Amendment

BPA_HCOR_00263668



| look forward to seeing many of you for our prep session on Friday.

Best regards,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy

BP America Communications & External Affairs

Office:
Mobile:

BPA_HCOR_00263669



